EPA-2022-6133

Appointment

From: Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]

Sent: 4/22/2022 11:59:06 AM

To: Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Charmley, William [charmley.william@epa.gov]; Anderson, Robert
[Anderson.Robert@epa.gov]; Carlos Garcia [Carlos.Garcia@bloomenergy.com]

cC: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]

Subject: EPA/Bloom Energy Follow-up Conversation

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 5/11/2022 7:00:00 PM

End: 5/11/2022 8:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Machiele, Paul; Charmley, William; Anderson, Robert; Carlos Garcia
Attendees:

Optional Hengst, Benjamin

Attendees:

All,

Bloom Energy has requested a follow-up conversation with EPA. Please distribute to the relevant parties.

Thank You,
Kyle

Request Message:
As a follow-up from our call-in January, | was hoping that you and your team would be open to another call to discuss

updates on the eRIN program.

As an action item from our last call, and in preparation for your expected notice in a few months, we have been working
closely with BTR Energy to answer some of the questions you and your team posed on our last call.

We feel that we have helpful insights into making the RFS program more efficient in producing better environmental
outcomes while also creating environmental justice considerations.

We would love to share our thoughts and receive feedback in preparation of the summer’s activity.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the mesting

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VIC instructons
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Or call in {audio only)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Find g local number | Resst PIN

For all EPA meetings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any communications. Participation in a recorded
meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. information on EPA systems is the property of the Agency and
may become official records.

Learn More | Meeting options
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Appointment

From: Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/17/2022 2:43:25 PM
To: Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Anderson, Robert

[Anderson.Robert@epa.gov]; Chris Miller [cmiller@ajw-inc.com]; Gustafson, Kurt [Gustafson.Kurt@epa.gov];
Pastorkovich, Anne-Marie [Pastorkovich.Anne-Marie@epa.gov]; Larson, Ben [larson.ben@epa.gov]; Sobel, Aaron
[Sobel.Aaron@epa.gov]

cC: Soos,Paula [PSoos@covanta.com]; Baas,Darwin [Darwin.Baas@kentcountymi.gov]; Gilman,Paul
[PGilman@covanta.com]; Dave Vollero [d.vollero@ycswa.com]; Van Brunt,Michael [MVanBrunt@covanta.com];
Galperin, Diana [Galperin.Diana@epa.gov]; Bob Cleaves [bob@usabiomass.org]

Subject: eRIN Conversation with Covanta
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 3/24/2022 8:00:00 PM

End: 3/24/2022 9:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Required Machiele, Paul; Anderson, Robert; Chris Miller; Gustafson, Kurt; Pastorkovich, Anne-Marie; Larson, Ben; Sobel, Aaron
Attendees:

Optional Soos,Paula; Baas,Darwin; Gilman,Paul; Dave Vollero; Van Brunt,Michael; Galperin, Diana (Galperin.Diana@epa.gov);
Attendees: Bob Cleaves

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here 1o join the mesting

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VIC Instructions

Or call in {audio only)

Ex. 6 Persona_l Privacy (PP)

Find & local number | Reset BIN

For all EPA meetings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any communications. Participation in a recorded
meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Information on EPA systems is the property of the Agency and
may become official records.

Learn More | Meeting ostions
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Appointment

From: Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]
Sent: 4/22/2022 11:59:09 AM
To: Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Charmley, William

[charmley.william@epa.gov]; Anderson, Robert [Anderson.Robert@epa.gov]; Carlos Garcia
[Carlos.Garcia@bloomenergy.com]

CC: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; jack.barrow@btr.energy; Paul Wilkins
[Paul.Wilkins@bloomenergy.com]; Arthur Haubenstock [Arthur.Haubenstock@bloomenergy.com]; Jim Lemon
[iim.lemon@btr.energy]; Michael Lemon [mlemon@btr.energy]

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

Optional Hengst, Benjamin; jack.barrow@btr.energy; Paul Wilkins; Arthur Haubenstock; Jim Lemon; Michael Lemon
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

Alternate VTC Instructions

Or call in {(audio only)

Ann Arbor

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Find a local numiber | Reset PIN

For all EPA meetings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any communications. Participation in a recorded
meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Information on EPA systems is the property of the Agency and
may become official records.

Learn More | Mesting options
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Appointment

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eec192baf6e34a9194575364273f5802-Borgert, Ky]

From: Borgert, Kyle [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Sent: 3/17/20225:34:25 PM

To: Chris Miller [cmiller@ajw-inc.com]

Subject: eRIN Conversation with Covanta

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 3/24/2022 8:00:00 PM

End: 3/24/2022 9:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Machiele, Paul; Anderson, Robert; Chris Miller
Attendees:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to (sin the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

[rmmm—————

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Or call in {(audio only)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Find a iocal numiber | Reset PIN

For all EPA meetings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any communications. Participation in a recorded
meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Information on EPA systems is the property of the Agency and

may become official records.

Learn Maore | Meeting options
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Message

From: Borgert, Kyle [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EEC192BAF6E34A9194575364273F5802-BORGERT, KY]

Sent: 3/17/2022 5:35:10 PM

To: Chris Miller [cmiller@ajw-inc.com]

Subject: RE: Meeting with OTAW re. eRINs

Meeting invite should have been sent a few moments ago Chris. Let me know if you have any troubles.

From: Chris Miller <cmiller@ajw-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with OTAW re. eRINs

Great! thanks very much. if you wouldn't mind creating the Teams event/invite, i can send to
the Covanta folks and their local govt clients/people

From: Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Chris Miller <cmiller@ajw-inc.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with OTAW re. eRINs

Chris,

Let’s do Thursday the 24™ at 4pm. | have set that time slot aside on the relevant calendars internally. Please let me know
if you would like me to set up a Teams event for this meeting.

Best,
Kyle

From: Chris Miller <cmiller@ajw-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with OTAW re. eRINs

hi Kyle - would one of these windows below work? sorry about the delay, but it required coordinating with some local
governments who own and/or operate WTE facilities.

Wednesday 23: 3-5pm
Thursday 24: 2:30-5pm

Monday 28: 10am-3pm

thanks, Chris

On Mar 3, 2022, at 10:09 AM, Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle @epa.gov> wrote:

Chris,
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My understanding is that Sarah and Ben have asked the Assessment and Standards Division (Director Bill
Charmley) to handle this meeting. ASD is leading the eRIN rulemaking process and thus my and Paul
Machiele’s involvement (Fuel Center). Not a silly question at all. Hopefully that clears things up a bit on
your end, but feel free to give me a call i ex. 6 personal Privacy () if NECESSary.

Thanks,
Kyle

From: Chris Miller <cmiller@ajw-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting with OTAW re. eRINs

hi Kyle - thanks very much for the outreach.
this probably sounds like a dumb question, but may i ask who encouraged you to reach out (e.g., Sarah,
Ben, Karl, etc.)? that will help me determine which partner here at AJW (and Waxman & Assoc.) to

coordinate with...and which client is involved.

thanks, chris
202-257-8691

On Mar 3, 2022, at 8:06 AM, Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Chris,

| was asked to reach out to you and your partners to arrange a meeting on the topic of
eRINs. | am the technical lead for the eRIN project, but | anticipate a good number of
our of our folks will be attending this meeting as well. Is there an ideal time window
where you would like me to check calendars and send you potential availability? Thanks
for your interest and | look forward to getting this meeting scheduled.

Thank You Kindly,

Kyle Borgert Ph.D.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
OTAQ-ASD-Fuels Center

Phone: (734) 214-4876

E-mail: Borgert.Kyle@epa.gov

This email originated from outside of AJW. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

On Mar 3, 2022, at 10:09 AM, Borgert, Kyle <borgert.kyle@epa.gov> wrote:

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

This email originated from outside of AJIW. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Appointment

From: Borgert, Kyle [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/chn=eec192baf6e34a9194575364273f5802-Borgert, Ky]

Sent: 3/17/2022 2:43:27 PM

To: Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Anderson, Robert [Anderson.Robert@epa.gov]; Chris Miller [cmiller@ajw-
inc.com]; Gustafson, Kurt [Gustafson.Kurt@epa.gov]; Pastorkovich, Anne-Marie [Pastorkovich.Anne-
Marie@epa.gov]; Larson, Ben [larson.ben@epa.gov]; Sobel, Aaron [Sobel.Aaron@epa.gov]

cc: Soos,Paula [PSoos@covanta.com]; Baas,Darwin [Darwin.Baas@kentcountymi.gov]; Gilman,Paul
[PGilman@covanta.com]; Dave Vollero [d.vollero@ycswa.com]; Van Brunt,Michael [MVanBrunt@covanta.com];
Galperin, Diana (Galperin.Diana@epa.gov) [Galperin.Diana@epa.gov]; Bob Cleaves [bob@usabiomass.org]

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

Alternate VIC instructions

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eec192bhaf6e34a9194575364273f5802-Borgert, Ky]
Sent: 4/22/2022 11:59:03 AM

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

ED_013258_00000056-00001
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Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

Alternate VTIC Instructions

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

Learn Maore | Mesting options

ED_013258_00000056-00002
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Appointment

From: Herbolsheimer, Courtney [herbolsheimer.courtney@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/23/2022 2:27:39 PM
To: Herbolsheimer, Courtney [herbolsheimer.courtney@epa.gov]; Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov];

Charmley, William [charmley.william@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Borgert, Kyle
[borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov]; Delity, Akshay [Delity.Akshay@epa.gov];
Burkholder, Dallas [burkholder.dallas@epa.gov]; bob@usabiomass.org; psoos@covanta.com;
markus@smartpolicygroup.com; maureen@dc-grouplic.com; pserfass@ttcorp.com;
policynexusadvisors@gmail.com; carrie@usabiomass.org

CC: carriebpail'_'s_;

Subject: OTAQ Meeting with RFS Power Coalition
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 4/20/2022 7:00:00 PM

End: 4/20/2022 8:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Herbolsheimer, Courtney; Hengst, Benjamin; Charmley, William; Machiele, Paul; Borgert, Kyle; Greenglass, Nora;
Attendees: Delity, Akshay; Burkholder, Dallas; bob@usabiomass.org; psoos@covanta.com; markus@smartpolicygroup.com;
maureen@dc-groupllc.com; pserfass@ttcorp.com; policynexusadvisors@gmail.com; carrie@usabiomass.org
Optional
Attendees:

Meeting between EPA’s Office of Transportation and Air Quality (OTAQ) and the RFS Power Coalition to discuss
electricity and the RFS program.

RFS Power Coalition Participants:

Bob Cleaves bob®@ usabiomass.org

Paula Soos psoas@covanta.com

Markus Videnieks markus@amaripolicygroun.com
Maureen Walsh mauresn@de-grouplic.com

Patrick Serfass pserfass@ticorn.com

Paul Argyropolous policynssusadvisors@gmail.com
Carrie Annand <arrie@usahiomsss.org

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

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i
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Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

For all EPA meetings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any communications. Participation in a recorded
meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Information on EPA systems is the property of the Agency and
may become official records.

Learn More | Meeting ootions
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Appointment

From: Rakosnik, Delaney [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=274573739A9F446883072599086EDEDD-RAKOSNIK, D]

on behalf of  Nunez, Alejandra [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DD5DF506145D4AA19A753219FB7A7A2E-NUNEZ, ALEJ]

Sent: 7/27/2022 7:06:51 PM

To: Nunez, Alejandra [Nunez.Alejandra@epa.gov]; Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul
[machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Dunham, Sarah [Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov];
Soos,Paula [PSoos@covanta.com]; Patrick Serfass [pserfass@ttcorp.com]; Bob Cleaves [bob@usabiomass.org];
Maureen Walsh (maureen@dc-groupllc.com) [maureen@dc-grouplic.com]; Carrie Annand [carrie@usabiomass.org]

CC: ca rriebpazsx.shrsonnl Privacy (PP) 1

Subject: Virtual meeting with RFS Power Coalition re: Electricity in the RFS
Attachments: 2022 External meeting requests (003).docx

Location: Microsoft Teams

Start: 8/3/2022 6:30:00 PM

End: 8/3/2022 7:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Required Nunez, Alejandra; Hengst, Benjamin; Machiele, Paul; Dunham, Sarah; Greenglass, Nora; Soos,Paula; Patrick Serfass;
Attendees: Bob Cleaves; Maureen Walsh (maureen@dc-grouplic.com); Carrie Annand

Optional CarTiebpa e s s roveey o

Attendees:

2022 External
meeting requests...

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here fo {oin the meeting

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VTC instructions
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

Learn More | Meeting ontions
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Appointment

From: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]
Sent: 4/7/2022 3:09:06 PM
To: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Paul Machiele [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Borgert, Kyle

[borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; William Charmley [charmley.william@epa.gov]; Sobel, Aaron [Sobel.Aaron@epa.gov];
Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov]; matthew.nelson@electrifyamerica.com; Sharyn Lie
[Lie.Sharyn@epa.gov]; Michael Goo [mgoo@waxmanstrategies.com]; andrew.poliakoff@electrifyamerica.com;
andrew.dick@electrifyamerica.com; carl@waxmanstrategies.com; noah@waxmanstrategies.com; Delity, Akshay
[Delity.Akshay@epa.gov]

Subject: Meeting: Electrify America and EPA on eRINs
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 4/8/2022 1:00:00 PM

End: 4/8/2022 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Required Paul Machiele; Borgert, Kyle; William Charmley; Sobel, Aaron; Greenglass, Nora;
Attendees: matthew.nelson@electrifyamerica.com; Sharyn Lie; Michael Goo; andrew.poliakoff@electrifyamerica.com;
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

From: Nunez, Alejandra [Nunez.Alejandra@epa.gov]
Sent: 7/27/2022 7:06:55 PM
To: Nunez, Alejandra [Nunez.Alejandra@epa.gov]; Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul

[machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Dunham, Sarah [Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov];
Soos,Paula [PSoos@covanta.com]; Patrick Serfass [pserfass@ttcorp.com]; Bob Cleaves [bob@usabiomass.org];
Maureen Walsh (maureen@dc-groupllic.com) [maureen@dc-grouplic.com]; Carrie Annand [carrie@usabiomass.org]

CC: carriebpa ex s personl privacy #9) |

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

Optional carriebpd e s uson rrvee v9) |

Attendees: lmimimimim e, !

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

Find a iocal mumiber | Reset PIN

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
Sent: 3/22/2022 6:53:51 PM
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

From: Borgert, Kyle <borgert kylei@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Borgert, Kyle; Gustafson, Kurt; Pastorkovich, Anne-Marie; Larson, Ben; Sobel, Aaron; Machiele, Paul; Anderson,
Robert; Chris Miller

Cc: Soos,Paula; Baas,Darwin; Gilman,Paul; Dave Vollero; Van Brunt,Michael

Subject: eRIN Conversation with Covanta

When: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VT instructions

Or call in {audio only)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) ;
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' Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

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

From: Hengst, Benjamin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cnh=Recipients/cn=c414e2bf04a246bb987d88498eefff06-Hengst, Benjamin]

Sent: 4/7/2022 3:09:04 PM

To: Paul Machiele (machiele.paul@epa.gov) [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; William
Charmley (charmley.william@epa.gov) [charmley.william@epa.gov]; Sobel, Aaron [Sobel.Aaron@epa.gov];
Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov]; matthew.nelson@electrifyamerica.com; Sharyn Lie
(Lie.Sharyn@epa.gov) [Lie.Sharyn@epa.gov]; Michael Goo [mgoo@waxmanstrategies.com];
andrew.poliakoff@electrifyamerica.com; andrew.dick@electrifyamerica.com; carl@waxmanstrategies.com;
noah @waxmanstrategies.com; Delity, Akshay [Delity.Akshay@epa.gov]

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
Click here to ioin the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

| P

Alternate VTC Insructions

Or call in {audio onlv)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Findalocal number | Besst PIN

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

From: Herbolsheimer, Courtney [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90B4261F62504CFB88F57A669C8217D3-HERBOLSHEIM]

Sent: 3/23/2022 2:27:33 PM

To: Herbolsheimer, Courtney [herbolsheimer.courtney@epa.gov]; Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov];
Charmley, William [charmley.william@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Borgert, Kyle
[borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov]; Delity, Akshay [Delity.Akshay @epa.gov];
Burkholder, Dallas [burkholder.dallas@epa.gov]; bob@usabiomass.org; psoos@covanta.com;
markus@smartpolicygroup.com; maureen@dc-grouplic.com; pserfass@ttcorp.com;
policynexusadvisors@gmail.com; carrie@usabiomass.org

cC: carriebpal ssrsomeaeyen 12 Garfinkle, Stacey [Garfinkle.stacey@epa.gov]; Dubey, Susmita [dubey.susmita@epa.gov]
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

Optional carriebpail"s;fél;;';;';n;;ii;."g; Garfinkle, Stacey; Dubey, Susmita

Attendees: b

Meeting between EPA’s Office of Transportation and Air Quality (OTAQ) and the RFS Power Coalition to discuss
electricity and the RFS program.

RFS Power Coalition Participants:

Bob Cleaves bob@usabiomass.org

Paula Soos psoosiicovanta.com

Markus Videnieks markus@smartpolicomroup.com
Maureen Walsh maureen@dc-groupiic.com

Patrick Serfass giserfassi@itcorn.com

Paul Argyropolous policynexusadvisors@gmail.com
Carrie Annand carrie @usabiomass.org

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to ioin the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VTC Insbuctions

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

From: Jack Barrow [jack.barrow@btr.energy]

Sent: 6/17/2022 7:10:15 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]

Subject: Dack.com is the best (and other follow up)..

Attachments: Screen Shot 2022-06-17 at 2.55.14 PM.png; Ex. 4 CBI

Ex. 4 CBI

This has been far too distracting on a few calls that went far too long this week (see attached for one of my
favorites, which is quite close to something I have in a BTR pitch deck) :-)

Great to see you Monday. Thank you for making time.

YOU asked about the marketing materia]s we use Wlth OEMS : Ex. 5 Attorney Client (AC) and Ex. 4 Confidential Business Information E

Ex. 5 Attorney Client (AC) and Ex. 4 Confidential Business Information

You'll see RFS does feature in our pitch. Let me know if you'd like to go through these in more detail sometime,
or if you'd like me to demo our software with you or take you through more of the detailed QA that we do on
the charging data we use for LCFS.

Have a great weekend, and I'll talk to you again soon!

ED_013258_00000257-00001
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Appointment

From: Herbolsheimer, Courtney [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90b4261f62504cfb88f57a669c8217d3-Herbolsheim]

Sent: 3/23/2022 2:27:36 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Charmley, William [charmley.william@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul
[machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Borgert, Kyle [borgert.kyle@epa.gov]; Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov];
Delity, Akshay [Delity.Akshay@epa.gov]; Burkholder, Dallas [burkholder.dallas@epa.gov]; bob@usabiomass.org;
psoos@covanta.com; markus@smartpolicygroup.com; maureen@dc-grouplic.com; pserfass@ttcorp.com;
policynexusadvisors@gmail.com; carriei x.s personal privacy (PP)

Subject: OTAQ Meeting with RFS Power Coalition
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 4/20/2022 7:00:00 PM

End: 4/20/2022 8:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Hengst, Benjamin; Charmley, William; Machiele, Paul; Borgert, Kyle; Greenglass, Nora; Delity, Akshay; Burkholder,
Attendees: Dallas; bob@usablomass org, psoos@covanta com; markus@smartpollcygroup com; maureen@dc-groupllc.com;

Meeting between EPA’s Office of Transportation and Air Quality {OTAQ) and the RFS Power Coalition to discuss
electricity and the RFS program.

RFS Power Coalition Participants:

Bob Cleaves hobh@usabiomass.org

Paula Soos peoasiicovanta.com

Markus Videnieks markus@smartpolicygroun.com
Maureen Walsh maursen@de-grouptic.com

Patrick Serfass pserfgssibitcorp.com

Paul Argyropolous policynexusadvisors@egmail.com
Carrie Annand carrie@usabiomass.org

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to {sin the meeting

_Join with a video conferencing device _

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Altermnate YIC Instruciions

Or call in_{audio only)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Find a local number | Resat PIN

ED_013258_00000266-00001
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

Recurrence: (none)

From: Google Calendar [calendar-notification@google.com]

on behalfof  maureen@dc-grouplic.com [maureen@dc-grouplic.com]

Sent: 3/23/2022 3:28:07 PM

To: Herbolsheimer, Courtney [herbolsheimer.courtney@epa.gov]

Subject: Accepted: OTAQ Meeting with RFS Power Coalition @ Wed Apr 20, 2022 3pm - 4pm (EDT) (Herbolsheimer,
Courtney)

Attachments: invite.ics

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 4/20/2022 7:00:00 PM

End: 4/20/2022 8:00:00 PM

maureen@dc-arounlic.com has accented this invitation.
@TA@ Meeting with RFS Power Coalition
Wed Apr 20, 2022 3pm —~4pm &

Microsoft Teams Meeting (map)

Herbolsheimer, Courtney

» Herbolsheimer, Courtney - g

« maureen@dc-grouplic.com - are
« carrie@usabiomass.org

« Charmley, William

« markus@smartpolicygroup.com
« policynexusadvisors@gmail.com
« bob@usabiomass.org

« Borgert, Kyle

« Burkholder, Dallas

« Delity, Akshay

« (Greenglass, Nora

« Hengst, Benjamin

- Machiele, Paul

« Patrick Serfass

» psoos@covanta.com

electricity and the RFS program.

RFS Power Coalition Participants:

Bob Cleaves bob@usabiomass.org

Paula Soos psoos@covanta.com

Markus Videnieks markus@smartpolicygroup.com
Maureen Walsh maureen@dc-grouplic.com
Patrick Serfass pserfass@ttcorp.com

Meeting between EPA’s Office of Transportation and Air Quality (OTAQ) and the RFS Power Coalition to discuss

ED_013258_00000267-00001
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

Alternate ¥TC instructions
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

L.earn More | Meeting options

i Google Calendar

Learn More.
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Organizer: Herbolsheimer, Courtney : herbolsheimer.courtney@epa.gov
Subject: OTAQ Meeting with RFS Power Coalition

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start Time: 2022-04-20T19:00:00Z

End Time: 2022-04-20T20:00:00Z

Attendees: maureen@dc-grouplic.com : maureen@dc-groupllc.com

Meeting between EPA*s Office of Transportation and Air Quality (OTAQ) and the RFS Power Coalition to
discuss electricity and the RFS program.

RFS Power Coalition Participants:

Bob Cleaves bob@usabiomass.org<mailto:bob@usabiomass.org>

Paula Soos psoos@covanta.com<mailto:psoos@covanta.com>

Markus Videnieks markus@smartpolicygroup.com<mailto:markus@smartpolicygroup.com>
Maureen Walsh maureen@dc-groupllc.com<mailto:maureen@dc-grouplic.com>

Patrick Serfass pserfass@ttcorp.com<mailto:pserfass@ttcorp.com>

Paul Argyropolous policynexusadvisors@gmail.com<mailto:policynexusadvisors@gmail.com>
Carrie Annand carrie@usabiomass.org<mailto:carrie@usabiomass.org>

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ NWYxMTAyMGMINzI2YiO0YTIKLWES3YjAtODZIYjc2NGE3YjZh%40thread.v2/0?con
text=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2288b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-
76aacbecaba’?%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22a425a39f-e77c-489e-94¢cc-9d374bb689c6%22%7d>

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) |

Alternate VTC
instructions<https://video.epa.gov/teams/?conf=1177289732&ivr=teams&d=video.epa.gov&iest=testcall
&w>

_Qr_callin (audin_onlv)

Ex_ 6 Personal Privacy (PP) United States, Washington DC

Find a local number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/556a4b78-4afd-4fe6-b721-
1d903e8cdaab?id=706595215> | Reset PIN<https://mysettings.lync.com/pstnconferencing>

For all EPA meetings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any communications. Participation in
a recorded meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Information on EPA systems is the
property of the Agency and may become official records.

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting
options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=a425a39f-e77c-489e-94cc-
9d374bb689c6&tenantld=88b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-

76aacbecaba7&threadld=19_meeting_ NWYxMTAyMGMINzI2YiO0YTIKLWES3YjAtODZIYjc2NGE3YjZh@
thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>
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Appointment

From: Google Calendar [calendar-notification@google.com]
on behalf of  markus@smartpolicygroup.com [markus@smartpolicygroup.com)
Sent: 3/23/2022 2:41:04 PM

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

markus@smartoolicvaroun.com has accepted this invitation.
@TA@ Meeting with RFS Power Coalition
Wed Apr 20, 2022 3pm —4pm &

Microsoft Teams Meeting (map)

Herbolsheimer, Courthey

» Herbolsheimer, Courtney - g

« markus@smartpolicygroup.com - ¢
« carrie@usabiomass.org
« Charmley, William

« maureen@dc-grouplic.com
« policynexusadvisors@gmail.com
« bob@usabiomass.org

« Borgert, Kyle

» Burkholder, Dallas

« Delity, Akshay

- Greenglass, Nora

« Hengst, Benjamin

- Machiele, Paul

« Patrick Serfass

» psoos@covanta.com

electricity and the RFS program.

RFS Power Coalition Participants:

Bob Cleaves bob@usabiomass.org

Paula Soos psoos@covanta.com

Markus Videnieks markus@smaripolicygroup.com
Maureen Walsh maureen@dc-groupllc.com
Patrick Serfass pserfass@ttcorp.com

Meeting between EPA’s Office of Transportation and Air Quality (OTAQ) and the RFS Power Coalition to discuss

ED_013258_00000269-00001
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

Washington DC

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

Attendees: markus@smartpolicygroup.com : markus@smartpolicygroup.com

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

join/19%3ameeting_ NWYxMTAyMGMINzI2Yi00YTIKLWES3YjAtODZIYjc2NGE3YjZh%40thread.v2/0?con
text=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2288b378b3-6748-4867-acf9-
76aacbecaba’?%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22a425a39f-e77c-489e-94¢c-9d374bb689c6%22%7d>

Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VTC
instructions<https://video.epa.gov/teams/?conf=1177289732&ivr=teams&d=video.epa.gov&test=testcall
&w>
_Or call in_(audio_only) _
Ex. 6 Personal Prlvacy (PP) United States, Washington DC

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

76aacbecaba7&threadld=19_meeting_ NWYxMTAYMGMINzI2Yi00YTIKLWES3YjAtODZIYjc2NGE3YjZh@
thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>
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Appointment

From: Hengst, Benjamin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C414E2BF04A246BB987D88498EEFFFO6-HENGST, BENJAMIN]

Sent: 3/31/2022 9:08:13 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Paul Machiele [machiele.paul @epa.gov]; Borgert, Kyle
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

From:

on behalf of
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:
Location:

Start:

End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

maureen@dc-grouplic.com has accepted this invitation.

Google Calendar [calendar-notification@google.com]
maureen@dc-groupllc.com [maureen@dc-grouplic.com]

8/3/2022 1:55:15 PM

Nunez, Alejandra [Nunez.Alejandra@epa.gov]

Accepted: Virtual meeting with RFS Power Coalition re: Electricity ... @ Wed Aug 3, 2022 2:30pm - 3pm (EDT)

(Nunez, Alejandra)
invite.ics
Microsoft Teams

8/3/2022 6:30:00 PM

8/3/2022 7:00:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Microsott Teams meeting

Foinn on your compuier or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Download Teams | Join on the web

Foin with a video conferencing device

FrmedemdE

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VT mstructions

Or call infaudioonly)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

| Washington DC

Fmd a local number | Reset PIN

For all EPA mectings, there is no expectation of privacy regarding any commmunications.
Participation iy a recorded meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Information on HPA

systems 18 the property of the Agency and may become official records.

Attachments

28272 Exteral meeating ..

ED_013258_00000293-00001
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Learn More

Meeting options

When

Wednesday Aug 3, 2022 - 2:30pm - 3pm (Eastern Time - New York)

Location

Microsoft Teams

View map

Organizer

Nunez, Alejandra

miime.alejang

Guests

maureeni@de-grouptic.com - crostor
Carmrie Annand

Bob Cleaves

Punham, Sarah

Greenglass, Nora

Hengst, Benjanun

Machiele, Paul

Patrick Serfass

Soas,Paula

View all guest info

s from Google wndar

i this

TeRL AT F fng this omatl booguse vou are o

tHendeo on the event, To stop reoetving future opdates Tor thas ovend, ¢

orwarding thi sion cenid atlow ary rocipiont to send 2 response o the o wer, be added o the guest st nvile others rogandless of

v vour BBV Loam maore

ED_013258_00000293-00002
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Organizer: Nunez, Alejandra : nunez.alejandra@epa.gov

Subject: Virtual meeting with RFS Power Coalition re: Electricity in the RFS
Location: Microsoft Teams

Start Time: 2022-08-03T18:30:00Z

End Time: 2022-08-03T19:00:00Z

Attendees: maureen@dc-grouplic.com : maureen@dc-grouplic.com

?Pview=att&th=182467ba310af87c&attid=0.1&disp=attd&zw

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_ZmQ5YzVIMDQtODRIZSO00N2M2LTg0Y WUtN2RMM2EzMDVjYTlj%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2288b378b3-6748-4867-acf9o-
76aacbecaba’%22%2¢c%220id%22%3a%22841c1e43-37bd-4642-b509-c4be92bb1363%22%7d>

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the
web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>
. Join with a video conferencing device

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

“Aiternate VTC
instructions<https://video.epa.gov/teams/?conf=1138311000&ivr=teams&d=video.epa.gov&test=testcall
&w>

.Or call in (audio only)

. Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) untecstates Washingion b

Find a local number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/556a4b78-4afd-4fe6-b721-
1d903e8cdaab?id=479618638> | Reset PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>
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
options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=841c1e43-37bd-4642-b509-
c4be92bb1363&tenantld=88b378b3-6748-4867-acfo-
76aacbecaba’&threadld=19_meeting_ZmQ5YzVIMDQtODRIZSO0N2M2LTg0YWUIN2RMM2EzMDVjYTI
j@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>

ED_013258_00000294-00001
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

Sent: 7/28/2022 8:24:38 PM

To: Hengst, Benjamin [Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Machiele, Paul [machiele.paul@epa.gov]; Dunham, Sarah
[Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Greenglass, Nora [Greenglass.Nora@epa.gov]; Soos,Paula [PSoos@covanta.com]; Patrick
Serfass [pserfass@ttcorp.com]; Bob Cleaves [bob@usabiomass.org]; Maureen Walsh (maureen@dc-grouplic.com)
[maureen@dc-grouplic.com]; Carrie Annand [carrie@usabiomass.org]

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

Required Hengst, Benjamin; Machiele, Paul; Dunham, Sarah; Greenglass, Nora; Soos,Paula; Patrick Serfass; Bob Cleaves;
Attendees: Maureen Walsh (maureen@dc-grouplic.com); Carrie Annand

2022 External
meeting requests...

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to ioin the mestin

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Download Teams | Join on the web

_lnin with s vidao_conforancion dosdna.

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Alternate VTC instructions
i_._._ﬁa:.mﬂ_in._iauﬂin anbd
Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) | ynited States, Washington DC

i Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) i

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

Learn More | Meeting outions
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Appointment

From: Rakosnik, Delaney [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=274573739A9F446883072599086EDEDD-RAKOSNIK, D]

on behalf of  Goffman, Joseph [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=23474D598E8DA4EDFA9214A5991F2935B-GOFFMAN, JO]

Sent: 1/19/2022 9:48:25 PM

To: Alejandra Nunez (Nunez.Alejandra@epa.gov) [Nunez.Alejandra@epa.gov]; Benjamin Hengst
[Hengst.Benjamin@epa.gov]; Li, Ryland (Shengzhi) [Li.Ryland@epa.gov]; Burkholder, Dallas
[burkholder.dallas@epa.gov]; Dunham, Sarah (Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov) [Dunham.Sarah@epa.gov]; Paul Machiele
[Machiele.Paul@epa.gov]; Chris Hessler [CHessler@ajw-inc.com]

cC: Brian Foody [brian.foody@IOGEN.ca]; Dubey, Susmita [dubey.susmita@epa.gov]

Subject: Meeting with AJW, INC re: Using the RFS to Accelerate Fuel Decarbonization
Attachments: 2022 Goffman meetingrequest_ AJW & logen.docx; 2022 Goffman meeting request_ AJW & logen.docx; 220118
MCF the RFS2_FINAL.docx

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 1/20/2022 10:00:00 PM
End: 1/20/2022 10:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Nunez, Alejandra; Hengst, Benjamin; Li, Ryland (Shengzhi); Burkholder, Dallas; Dunham, Sarah; Machiele, Paul; Chris
Attendees: Hessler

Optional Brian Foody; Dubey, Susmita

Attendees:

2022 Goffrnan 220118 MCF the
meeting request... RFS2_FINAL.docx

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
.Eom with a Video conferencing device

Ex 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

f\‘“ ma ‘fe VI instructions
Or call in {audio only)

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

[

‘Washington DC

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
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2022 Goffman
meeting request...
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